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Office of the Secretary

To Endeavour Energy Our ref: 15/12639
c/ Ms Delyth Toghill

Parsons Brinckerhoff

GPO Box 5394

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Ms Toghill

Determination of application for a site compatibility certificate for 1 Pembroke
Road, Minto - State Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) 2007

| refer to your application for a site compatibility certificate under clause 19(1) of State
Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) 2007 (Infrastructure SEPP) for multi
dwelling housing in relation to Lot 1 Pembroke Road, Minto.

| am pleased to advise that | have determined your application for a site compatibility
certificate under clause 19(5) of the Infrastructure SEPP by issuing a certificate subject
to the requirements specified in Schedule 2 of the certificate. | have attached the
certificate for your records.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Catherine Van
Laeren, Director, Sydney Region West, of the Department of Planning and Environment
on 9860 1520.

Yours sincerely

M %2ﬁC1/ \
Carolyn McNally
Secretary -l B 5 4

Encl: SCC certificate; Tab B — Survey Plan “Impacted Zone”.
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